From: Martin Parrish

To: West1; Celia Kilgannon
Subject: RE: APP/L3245/W/17/3184597 & PP/L3245/Y/17/3184599
Date: 06 December 2017 13:53:20
Attachments: image003.jpa
image004.jpa
Dear Dan

We confirm withdrawal of the above appeals.
Regards

MWP 001

Martin W Parrish FPCS MIED
Managing Director

Unit D1, Pimley Barns
Pimley Manor
Sundorne Road
Shrewsbury

SY4 4SD

01743 361211

WWW.planning-group.co.uk
www.planningappealslimited.co.uk

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please let us
know by replying to the sender, and immediately delete this email from your system. Please note that
in these circumstances, the use, disclosure, distribution or copying of this information is strictly
prohibited.

From: West1 [mailto:West1@pins.gsi.gov.uk]
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Sent: 04 December 2017 10:55

To: Celia Kilgannon <celia.kilgannon@shropshire.gov.uk>

Cc: Martin Parrish <martin@planning-group.co.uk>

Subject: RE: APP/L3245/W/17/3184597 & PP/L3245/Y/17/3184599

Thank you Celia.

Mr Parrish - If you could confirm that these appeals are to be withdrawn at your earliest
convenience | will close the case and issue the withdrawal confirmation letters.

Kind regards

Dan

Dan Cardy

Planning Casework

Room 3P, Kite Wing

Temple Quay House, 2 The Square
Temple Quay, Bristol, BS1 6PN

[=7] West1@pins.gsi.gov.uk
& 0303 444 5252

b% Please consider the environment. Do you really need to print this email?

From: Celia Kilgannon [mailto:celia.kilgannon@shropshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 01 December 2017 18:48

To: Westl
Subject: APP/L3245/W/17/3184597 & PP/L3245/Y/17/3184599

Dear Dan

The appellants two applications relating to the removal of condition 3 have today been approved by
the council

As these conditions were the subject of this appeal, the appellant has informally advised the council
that they will be withdrawing the appeal and the cost application.

In the light of this information, the council does not wish to submit comments regarding the
appellants cost application

Thank you for allowing the extension of time for comments and your consideration in this matter and
we will wait to receive a formal confirmation from yourselves.

Thank you

Celia
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If you are not the intended recipient of this email please do not send it on to others, open any
attachments or file the email locally. Please inform the sender of the error and then delete the
original email.
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This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the Planning
Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or recorded for lawful
purposes.

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If
you have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

This footnote also confirms that this email message has been scanned by
Websense Email Security Gateway for the presence of computer viruses.
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